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From: [.H.U. Rector

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 1:50 PM

To: General Protocol

Subject: FW: Awadiktuokn evnpepwtikn ekdiAwon tng MEK yiax to JRC (Joint Research
Center) tn¢ Eupwmaikng EmitpoTig

Attachments: JRC INFO DAY_GREECE_agenda.pdf; Invitation JRC Info Day.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Kostas Kontaxis <k.kontaxis@gsrt.gr>

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:19 PM

To: xkasd@gsrt.gr

Subject: AladSiktuakn evnuepwtiki ekdnAwon tng MEK yia to JRC (Joint Research Center) tng Eupwmnaikng EMtponng

KaAnuépa oag,

Oa BéAape va oag evnuepwooupe OTL N Tevikn Mpappateia Epsuvag kal Katwvotopiag og cuvepyacia pe to Kowo
Kévtpo Epeuvwv (Joint Research Center — JRC) tn¢ Eupwnaikng Enttponng, tnv Tetdptn 22 lavouapiov 2025 kot wpa
10:00 (wpa EAAGS0G)

Slopyavwvel Stadiktuakn ekdnAwaon pe B€pa: «Discovering the Joint Research Center of the European
Commission».

JuvnuUéva armooTEAAETOL TO TPOYPAUUA TNG EKSNAWONG KABWE KAl N OXETLKA TPOTKANGN.

Kata tn dapketla tng ekdnAwong Ba mapouctlactolv, HETay GAAWV:

® 0L euKaLpleg oTadlodpopiag KOl EMLOTNLOVLKIG CUVEPYAOLAC YL TOUG EPEUVNTEG,

® TOL TIPOYPAU AT EKTIALOEVONG KO TIPOKTLKI G AOKNoNG tou mapéxel to JRC, kabwg kal
* 1o MpoOYypauua yla tnv Avoyti NpdoBaon otic Epsuvntikeg Yodouec.

H ekénAwon Ba npaypatonolnBel anokAelotikad Stadlktuoakad otnv mAatdoppa ZOOM pEow TOU TTAPAKATW
ouvbEopou:

https://zoom.us/j/96752772309

Mo tnv mapakohovOnon tng ekdAAwong amatteital mposyypadr HexpL tnv 21n/1/2025 pe tn CUUMANPWGN TNE
OXETIKNAG pOPUOC OTOV KATWOL cUVEECHO:

https://form.jotform.com/243573008109352

MNna onotadnmote mAnpodopia pnopeite va ansuBuveote oto EOViIKO Inueio Emadng tou Kowvou Kévtpou Epsuvwy
Kot uTtdAAnAo tng AtevBuvong AteBvoug Emtlotnuovikng & Texvoloyikng Zuvepyaoiag tng I.lL.E.K.:

AANikn-Mapia Apyupn: a.argyri@gsrt.gr , tnA: 2131300101

Yrnoupyeio Avamtuéng
Fevikn Mpappateia Epguvag kot Koawvotopiag
Autotelég Tunpa Emkowvwviag kat MpoBoAng Epsuvag kat Kavotouiag



IRIREK

TENIKH TPAMMATEIA
EPEYNAI KAl KRINOTOMIAL

(an)
EAAHNIKH AHMOKPATIA
YNOYPIEIO ANAMNTYZHZ

SAVE THE DATE

H l'evixn pappateia ‘Epevvag kat Katvotopiag o cuvepyaoio pe to
Kowo Kévtpo Epevvwv ¢ Evpwmaikng Emitpomng Stopyavwvel
SLadIKTV KT ekONAWoN pe Opa:

«Discovering the Joint Research Center of the European
Commission»

™v Tetdptn, 22 Iavovapiov 2025 kat wpa 10:00 (Qpa EAAGSOC)
Oa akoAovBnoel avakoivwon otnv enionun wotooeAida ™ ILILE.K.
KaOw¢ KaL nuepn oL Stdtoln



HELLENIC REPUBLIC GENERAL SECRETARIAT FOR
MINISTRY OF DEVELOPMENT European RESERRCH AND INNOVATION

Commission
——

ONLINE INFO DAY
“Discovering the Joint Research Center

of the European Commission”
Wednesday, 22 January 2025

] ESkRE

Registration link: https://form.jotform.com/243573008109352

Link for attending the meeting: https://zoom.us/j/96752772309

AGENDA
(CET timetable)

09.00 to 09.15 Welcome by GSRI and the JRC
- Maria CHRISTOULA, Director - International Scientific & Technological
Cooperation (GSRI)
- JRC Representative

09.15 to 09.50 General overview of the Joint Research Center
- Corporate video "We do science for policy - YouTube”
- Aliki-Maria ARGIRI, National Contact Point for the JRC, EU & International
Organisations Unit (GSRI)
- Berta MARTINEZ, Policy Officer - Member States Partnerships, and International
Relations (JRC A.3)
- Prof. Nikolaos MICHALOPOULQOS, Board of Governors of the JRC, researcher at the
National Observatory of Athens (NOA)

09.50 to 10.10 The Joint Research Center and Horizon Europe
- Marta CUBRIA, Policy Officer - Strategy and Coordination (JRC A.2)
- Georgios TSIONIS, Deputy Head of Unit — Built Environment (JRC E.3) Horizon
Europe project ERIES

10.10 to 10.40 Open Access to JRC Research Infrastructures & the European Laboratory for
Structural Assessment (ELSA)
- Georgios TSIONIS, Deputy Head of Unit — Built Environment (JRC E.3)

10.40 to 10.55 Supporting policy with scientific evidence — Training opportunities
- Anastasia DELIGKIAOURI, PhD, Policy Analyst - Science for democracy and
evidence-informed policymaking (JRC S.2)

10.55to0 11.10 A research career at the Joint Research Center
- Tina ARDITO / Elin PERSSON, HR Correspondent Team (JRC A.1)

11.10to 11.30 Questions & Answers

11.30to 11.45 Wrap up & Closing
- Emanuela BELLAN, Head of Unit - Member States Partnerships and Internatio
Relations (JRC A.3)
- Michael KOTSIAS, Head of Unit — EU & International Organisations/(GSRI)



https://form.jotform.com/243573008109352
https://zoom.us/j/96752772309
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLGI5zHT2w7jCnxdMPNrkBcpmrewwx-Xgn
https://eries.eu/
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